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State of Florida 

DATE: June 10,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk 

Karla S. Barnes, Administrative Assistant I, Division of Economic Regulation <D 
Inventory of Confidential Documents by Responsible DivisiodOffice Closed 

0 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents closed during May 2009 identifying 
whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. The 
three documents marked on the attached form should be returned to source. Thank you. 

MHM:kb 
Attachment 
Cc: Chuck Hill (w/o) attachment 

Tim Devlin (w/o) attached 



Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During May 2009 

Division of Economic Regulation 

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STFJATT. STATUS 

080649-E1 Petition to allow 10056-08 Lester Staff recom fld: 
transportation Brown awaiting order ' 
fuel surcharge 

hedging Progress 2 nergy 
Florida, Inc. 

10260-08 Lester Staff recom fld; 
Brown awaiting order 

01 862-09 Lester Staff recom fld; 
Brown awaiting order 

DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETUY? 

Pro ess Bumett - ixiibits &NFLEmAL) 1-4 of 

etition. x-ref. 
6 N  1026[0-08] 

Certain 
information 
provided in 
petition to allow 
transportation 
fuel surcharge 
hedging, 
s ecifically, Exhs 
p-4 tiled on 
10/22/08. x ref 
DN 10056k8] ' 
Pro ess Bumett 

dormat ion 
provided in 
res onse to 
sta P f s  data 

&NAENTaL)  

$%;;dated 

7,ecifiially 

11 12,and 
Attachment A. 

uestion Nos. 2,5, 
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